
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/6/2014 4:52:17 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Lunch Tomorrow

Let’s try Marketbar at the Ferry Building. 1145a. If it is sunny (and warm), we can sit 
outside. Meet you there or you can drop by our building and walk. I can give you a 
ride back to Golden Gate.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 4:43 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: Re: Lunch Tomorrow

Brian,

I'm still available and you are picking the place. Just let me know where you'd like me to show
up.

Look forward to it,

Liza

On Mar 6, 2014, at 4:36 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote:

Are you still available ? You can come down here or I can come up 
there depending on your schedule. I do have a meeting with Melicia 
Charles on Van Ness at 2pm so if we do it down here, I need to leave by 
130..

SB GT&S 0093861

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pgA.tai»M)gtlg'epPietSte/plifacv/customer/

SB GT&S 0093862

http://www.pgA.tai%c2%bbM)gtlg'epPietSte/plifacv/customer/

